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STREET ADDRESS: 220 E. Main Street HISTORIC NAME : Lobban-George Building
MAP & PARCEL:. 28-36.1 DATE / PERIOD : ].-8§0
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK:. 1-123 STYLE . No Idfentlflable Style
PRESENT ZONING: B-4 HEIGHT (1o cornice) OR STORIES: 3 storeys
ORIGINAL OWNER: James Lobban / DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA:
ORIGINAL USE: Dry Goods Store? CONDITION : Good
PRESENT USE: Insurance & Travel Agency SURVEYOR . Bibb
PRESENT OWNER . H. H. George Real Estate Trust DATE OF SURVEY: Fall 1979 : - :
ADDRESS ; c/o Mrs. Theodore Murphy SOURCES: City/County Records Ch'vlle City Directories
1837 Fendall Avenue Mrs. Theodore Murphy 1920's postcard, ACHS
Charlottesville, Virginia Alexander, Recollections of Early Charlottesville
[Shea p LO. - ) ’ ) ) s

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This building and the adjacent one were built at the same time and are now among the oldest ones remaining on the
street. This one is three stories tall and the other two stories, but both are the same height, and they originally
shared a common stair. This building is three bays wide. Construction is of brick laid in stretcher bond on the
facade and now painted greenish yellow. This is a very early example of stretcher bond, in this area. A round-arched
stair entrance at the western end of the facade has been filled in. The storefront has a recessed entrance loggia.
The walls are faced with tile below the copper-framed display windows. There is a simple storefront cornice. Windows
at the upper levels are double-sash, 6-over-6 light (shorter at the third level) with plain surrounds. The projecting
cornice (probably not original) with brackets, finials, and cornice stops, has been removed, leaving a plain parapet.
Behind it, a shed roof covered with standing-seam metal slopes to the rear. The second and third stories of this
building were originally used as living quarters. Much original fabric remains, including fireplaces with coal grates
and a Gothic door. There are three round arches in the front wall of the basement. They were bricked up many years
ago, and there is no clue as to their purpose. This building had a one-storey rear wing with a narrow two-storey
hall section, all probably original, which was extended or replaced by a larger one-storey wing c. 1907-1920. A one-
storey cinderblock wing was added behind that c. 1960-62.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

James Lobban bought this lot in 1850 (ACDB 49-200, 56-61) and erected two store buildings in 1860. H. H. George
purchased them in 1877 (ACDB 84-146, dated 1884), and they are still owned by his heirs (City DB 380-338). Their
Victorian cornices were removed in the 1930's or 1940's and the common stair c. 1960. This store room has been
occupied almost continuously by millinery and dress shops: Miss Louise Zimmerman c. 1900-1920's, the Helen G. Eastham
Shop c. 1930-mid-1950's, the Colonnade Shop mid-1950's-1977. Murphy Insurance and Travel, Inc., has occupied the
building since 1977. In the 1920's and 1930's the second storey was occupied by the Albemarle County Rest Room, a
lounge provided for shoppers by the merchants.
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SURVEY FORM

HlStOi’lC name Common name T‘]Uﬁﬂ-l‘( IH%\)QANC-E TRAVEL,

County/Town/City ALBEMARE [ CHARLOTTESY =
Street address or route number 22 & MMAIN SrReeT

USGS Quam%m%f, AT | VA Date or period <. 1860

Original owner Architect/builder/craftsmen
Original use
Present owner Source of name
Present owner address Source of date

Stories
Present use Foundation and wall const’n
Acreage

Roof type

State condition of structure and environs

State potential threats to structure
Note any archaeological interest

Should be investigated for possible register potential? yes__ no____

Architectural description (Note significant features of plan, structural system and interior and exterior decoration,
taking care to point out aspects not visible or clear from photographs. Explain nature and period of all alterations
and additions. List any outbuildings and their approximate ages, cemeteries, etc.)
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Interior inspected? Y&

Historical significance (Chain of title; individuals, families, events, etc., associated with the property.)
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